
    

 

सीएसआईआर-कें द्रीय खाद्य प्रौद्योगिक अनुसंधान संसथ्ान 

CSIR- CENTRAL FOOD TECHNOLOGICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

मैसूरु / MYSURU-570 020, भारत / INDIA 

(Constituent Laboratory of CSIR, New Delhi (Ministry of Science & Technology)                                    
An      ISO 9001:2008, ISO 14001:2004 & ISO 17025:2005, NABL Accredited Laboratory 

Tender Reference No: CFTRI/74183/19-20  
Tender ID: 2020_CSIR_42698_1 

 Tender Title: Supply of VideoWall 

 

Please note the following clarifications   in technical specification towards 

procurement of VideoWall sought by one firm 

 

1. Quantity for Wifi enabled HD media player with HDMI, AV outs – Please confirm you need only 
1 no for the entire 3 x 3 videowall or 9 nos. Please confirm. 

      Our requirement is to play each panel separately and all nine in one cascade. 
 
2. Is this Media controller to feed audio, video, text and still images to the video wall. Is it 

Mandatory? Some solutions does not require Media Controller, however require PC/ server on 
which Author software will be loaded for feeding the content (Audio, Video, Text etc..). 
Whether required PC will be provided by CFTRI? Please confirm. 

      Yes. Media controller is mandatory. We have our own server and PC. 
 
3. Compatible kickstand for 3x3 panels – Means floor standing structure or these displays can be 

wall mounted to concreate wall. Please confirm. 

      Free floor standing 
 
4. Necessary cables and accessories (electrical power supply points will be provided) – CFTRI will 

provide LAN ports with connectivity patch cable? Please confirm. 

      Yes 
 
5. We request you to make delivery period as 4-6 weeks as these are imported items and for 

installation within 2 weeks. 

      No Change in the delivery period. 
 
6. In the BOQ excel price bid, it is mentioned quantity as 2 nos. Kindly clarify on the quantity? 

Kindly refer our Tender Documents. Our requirement is 1set (3x3). Hence, 
submit your offer accordingly. 

 
 
Signature 

 For CSIR-CFTRI, Mysuru 
email: sosp@cftri.res.in, Ph:0821-2515447 
Date: 02/03/2020 
 


